Erequent hand sanitization-wearing face mask-keep physical distarice to prevent Covid-19

H >
@ GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI /955~
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001 voeies

No.F.6./DFS/MS/BP /2025/365 Dated: ¢7/08/2025

. To,

The Joint Commissioner of Police/Lic.
1% Floor, Police Station Defence Colony,
New Delhi.

Sub: Regarding issuance of No Objection Certificate for addition land i.e. 631.06

sgm to be used for existing retail outlet at Mehrauli Road, Najafgarh Road

Najafgarh to Dhansa, Najafgarh, Delhi-110043 (M/s Yes Filling Station).

Sir, _

Please refer your letter No. F.7/Pet./1293/2025/236/Joint CP/Lic.(Expl.), dated 25-
03-2025 on the subject cited above. In this connection it is to inform you that building
plans have been scrutinized by this department from fire and life safety point of view and

observed following shortcomings:

1. Floor plans, terrace plan, section & elevation plans of the building are not

provided.

Therefore, the proposal. is rejected with request to advise the owner/occupier to
furnish above information and re-submit the proposal for further consideration in the

matter.

Yours faithfully

@V@*EW‘X

(Virendra Singh)
Chief Fire Officer
Ph.: 011-23414333
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